




 
                                                 POSTED 4-28-23 
 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICES/ UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 
 
 
May 2nd – 8:30 a.m. - Redwood County Board Meeting – Redwood County Government Center, 
                                                Board Room 
                    11:00 a.m. – 5-Year Road and Bridge Plan Update Workshop- Redwood County Highway  
                                          Shop – 1820 East Bridge Street, Redwood Falls 
 
May 16th – 8:30 a.m. - Redwood County Board Meeting – Redwood County Government Center, 
                                                Board Room 
 
June 6th – 8:30 a.m. - Redwood County Board Meeting – Redwood County Government Center, 
                                                Board Room 
                   11:00 a.m. – Public Hearing for the 5-Year Road and Bridge Plan Update – Redwood  
                                         County Highway Shop – 1820 East Bridge Street, Redwood Falls 
 
June 20th – 3:00 p.m. - Redwood County Board Meeting – Redwood County Government Center, 
                                                Board Room 
                      6:00 p.m. – Board of Equalization Meeting - Redwood County Government Center, 
                                                Board Room 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



               

                  

                    

 

REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

 

APRIL 18, 2023 

 

The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session at 8:30 a.m. in the Commissioner’s 

Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

 

Present for all or portions of the meeting were Commissioners Rick Wakefield, Jim Salfer, Dave 

Forkrud, and Bob Van Hee, County Administrator Vicki Kletscher, County Attorney Jenna Peterson, 

Human Resource Director Peter Brown, Auditor-Treasurer Jean Price, Sheriff Jason Jacobson, 

Building Maintenance Supervisor Loren Gewerth, IT Coordinator Paul Parsons, Environmental 

Director Nick Brozek, Sandi Wertish, and Amy Gewerth. 

  

Chair Salfer called the meeting to order asking for the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.  

 

On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve the April 18th 

agenda.  

 

Chair Salfer asked the Board members to identify any areas in which they had a Conflict of Interest.  

Commissioner Wakefield identified a conflict in the Abstract of Bills. 

  

CONSENT AGENDA 

 On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, excluding the bills from Rick Wakefield in the 

amount of $195.00 and Lori Wakefield in the amount of $260.00 each, the Board voted 

unanimously to approve the consent agenda. 

 On motion by Van Hee, second by Forkrud, with Wakefield abstaining due to a conflict of 

interest, the Board voted to approve the bills from Rick Wakefield in the amount of $195.00 

and Lori Wakefield in the amount of $260.00. 

o March 21st minutes. 

o Payment of bills as follows: 

 

General Fund $         93,634.59 

Ditch Fund $         7,286.82 

Solid Waste Fund $         128.89 

Soil and Water Fund $         14,400.00 

Insurance Fund $         600.00 

  

 



Page 2 of 4       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA April 18, 2023 

 

 Bills exceeding $2,000:  BCBS of MN 57,670.04, 2,421, 2,786.26, 15,689.06, 3,049.18; WEX 

Leap 7,578.61, 2,347.71, 7,578.61; Preferred One 13,808,89; Great Plains Nat Gas 2,951.84, 

6,403.42, 2,604.93, 3,291.94; MeadowLand 16,708.75, 6,964.71, 18,623.13, 3,262.50; Brock 

White Co 22,509; Duininck 231,929.65; MetLife 4,124.36; MN Commis of Finance 3,154.50; 

RedCo License 2,177.25, 3,126.93; Redwood Falls PUC 3,362.02, 5,020.94, 5,474.50; MN 

Dept of Rev 49,780.75 

 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

 The Board recognized Amy Gewerth, Recording Technician, Sandi Wertish, Assessment 

Technician, and Amber Rohlik, Senior Technical Clerk for 10 years of service to Redwood 

County. 

 The Board recognized List Bitker-Taber, Senior Technical Clerk, for 20 years of service to 

Redwood County. 

 

MAINTENANCE 

 On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Summit Inspection Service Agreement for the Government Service Building. 

 

TECHNOLOGY 

 On motion by Wakefield, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

purchase of Microsoft Office 365 for Government Community Cloud from Morris Electronics 

for $28,236 per year. 

 On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

CISA Grant Network Penetration Test (pending County Attorney approval). 

 

AUDITOR/TREASURER 

 On motion by Van Hee, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the Cash 

Balance Report, Investment Summary, Budget Reports, Conservation District Fund, and March 

Disbursements in the amount of $548,843.17. 

 Bills exceeding $2,000.00:  BCBS of MN 57,670.04, 2,421, 2,786.26, 15,689.06, 3,049.18; 

WEX Leap 7,578.61, 2,347.71, 7,578.61; Preferred One 13,808,89; Great Plains Nat Gas 

2,951.84, 6,403.42, 2,604.93, 3,291.94; MeadowLand 16,708.75, 6,964.71, 18,623.13, 

3,262.50; Brock White Co 22,509; Duininck 231,929.65; MetLife 4,124.36; MN Commis of 

Finance 3,154.50; RedCo License 2,177.25, 3,126.93; Redwood Falls PUC 3,362.02, 5,020.94, 

5,474.50; MN Dept of Rev 49,780.75. 

 

REDWOOD COUNTY DITCH AUTHORITY 

 At 8:55 a.m., the Board entered into Redwood County Ditch Authority. Present for the meeting 

were Wakefield, Salfer, Forkrud, Van Hee, Administrator Kletscher, and Director Brozek. 

Brozek presented the JD15 minutes from the combined Redwood/Lyon County Boards of 

Commissioners on February 7, 2023 at the Lyon County Government Center of 

Commissioners Room. Each county board agreed to approve its own minutes rather than 

meeting again jointly for that purpose. On a motion by Forkrud, second by Salfer, the Board 

voted unanimously to approve the JD15 minutes.  

 There being no further business to discuss, Chair Wakefield declared the Ditch Authority 

meeting adjourned at 9:01 a.m. 



Page 3 of 4       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA April 18, 2023 

 

 

RECONVENED 

 The Board reconvened into regular session at 9:01 a.m. 

 

 

SHERIFF 

 The Board reviewed the March Jail Population and Sentence to Service Quarterly Report. 

 On motion by Forkrud, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to acknowledge 

the receipt of USPCA AKC Reunite K9 Grant in the amount of $7500 and authorized to 

proceed with reestablishing the K9 program. 

 

 

ADMINISTRATION 

 On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, in a roll call vote with Wakefield, Salfer, Van 

Hee, and Forkrud all voting aye the Board adopted the following Snowmobile Trails Grant 

Application Resolution: 

 

RESOLUTION FOR MN VALLEY SNOW RIDERS-REDWOOD GRANT 

REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

BE IT RESOLVED that Redwood County act as the legal sponsor for an application for funding to 

the State of Minnesota Department of Natural Resources for the Maintenance of snowmobile trails 

managed by MN Valley Snow Riders-Redwood. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that upon approval of its application by the state, Redwood County 

may enter into an agreement with the State of Minnesota for the above-referenced project and that it 

will comply with all applicable laws and regulations as stated in the agreement. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chair of the Redwood County Commissioners is authorized 

to sign such an agreement with the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the County Auditor-Treasurer is authorized to serve as the fiscal 

agent for the above-mentioned project. 

 

 

 On motion by Wakefield, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Redwood County Connection newsletter. 

 

Personnel 

 On motion by Forkrud, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to hire Aaron 

Clancy as full-time Patrol Sergeant Deputy I LELS Salary schedule at Step 7, $32.50/hour, due 

to experience, and paid a monthly Patrol Sergeant stipend of $275 effective May 15th, 2023. 
 

COMMISSIONER REPORTS 

 The commissioners reported on meetings they attended:  

 



Page 4 of 4       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA April 18, 2023 

 

Wakefield:   Explore Southwest Minnesota and JD15 Meeting with Lyon County 

                               

Forkrud:   Redwood/Renville Regional Solid Waste Authority 

 

Salfer:       Redwood/Renville Regional Solid Waste Authority, Economic 

Development check in meeting, State Community Health Service Advisory 

Board, and Road and Bridge 5 year Township Bridge Plan Meeting  

 

VanHee:   Primewest, Economic Development check in meeting, and Southwest 

Regional Development Community 

 

 

ADJOURN 

 There being no further business, Chair Salfer declared the meeting adjourned at 9:41 a.m. 

 

 

 

 

Attest:  __________________________               ____________________________ 

       Vicki Kletscher         Jim Salfer, Chair 

County Administrator         Board of County Commissioners    



Meals Payable Salaries Payable Accounts Payable Credit Card

GENERAL FUND $136,922.37 $21,295.46

BUILDING FUND $16,088.50

DITCH FUND $9,979.90

SOLID WASTE FUND

SOIL & WATER $18,890.90

FORFEITED TAX SALE

DEBT SERVICE FUND

HEALTH FUND .

HUMAN SERVICES FUND

R & B FUND $1,871.65

STATE REVENUE

TAX & PENALTY

INSURANCE $49.76 $55.66

TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 $181,931.43 $23,222.77 MEALS PAYABLE  182-3

EMPLOYEE # REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE INSURANCE

of 15-611 22-391

   

SALARIES PAYABLE

REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE date

(PERA YES) 187-0 15-611-182-0 22-391-188-0

(PERA NO) 187-3 15-611-190-3 22-391-188-3

David Forkrud Y
#120 N

DennisGroebner Y
#118 N  

Robert VanHee Y
#119 N

Jim Salfer Y
#117 N

Rick Wakefiled Y

N TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Jean Price          ext 01-602 Y

#316 N

TOTALS -$                         -$                         -$                         

Board of County Commissioners

COMMISSIONERS ABSTRACT: May 2, 2023

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF

REDWOOD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON THIS 2ND DAY OF MAY 2023.

Chairperson



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

RACHELW
 9:29AM4/27/23

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***



THOMSON REUTERS - WEST PUBLISHING CORP

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST PUBLISHING CORP

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:29AM4/27/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

LAW LIBRARYDEPT

93610

01-023-000-0000-6899 678.02 2023 MAR - WEST INFO CHARGES 848092837 MISCELLANEOUS 38 N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

11832

01-031-000-0000-6230 7,630.35 LEGALS - DELIQUENT TAX 28351 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 6 N

03/09/2023 03/23/2023

13055

01-031-000-0000-6230 113.69 04/04 BOARD MINUTES 6C6C1177-0038 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 8 N

04/04/2023 04/04/2023

21500

01-031-000-0000-6564 154.95 BATTERY - '12 IMPALA 135482 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 18 N

04/17/2023 04/17/2023

43191

01-031-000-0000-6266 160.00 2023 MAR - MC 1991468 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 22 Y

03/01/2023 03/24/2023

74883

01-031-000-0000-6266 391.50 2023 MAR - DTL JV-22-59 COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 32 Y

03/13/2023 03/28/2023

ASSESSORDEPT

64868

23

678.02  193610

23 LAW LIBRARY678.02

31

CHERRYROAD MEDIA

CHERRYROAD MEDIA 7,630.35  111832

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 113.69  113055

ELECTRIC MOTOR CO

ELECTRIC MOTOR CO 154.95  121500

JONES LAW OFFICE

JONES LAW OFFICE 160.00  143191

QUARNSTROM & DOERING PA

QUARNSTROM & DOERING PA 391.50  174883

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION8,450.49

42

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:29AM4/27/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-042-000-0000-6401 152.55 LABELS, PENCIL LEAD REFILL 503239-00 55 N

04/26/2023 04/26/2023

LICENSE CENTERDEPT

64868

01-043-000-0000-6401 69.46 PENS, POST ITS, PAPER CLIPS RWLIC 28 N

03/22/2023 03/29/2023

75132

01-043-000-0000-6401 150.00 2023 TUITION - AS 202223-2 36 N

04/21/2023 04/21/2023

COMPUTERDEPT

16090

01-064-000-0000-6264 244.43 EXTENDED WARRANTY 2008178492337 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 14 Y

04/19/2023 04/19/2023

RECORDERDEPT

63675

01-101-000-0000-6401 351.40 VITAL STATS SECURITY PAPER 50885661 27 N

04/06/2023 04/06/2023

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

13037

01-118-000-0000-6410 714.50 CLEANER, TP, PT 10286250 FLOOR & CLEANING SUPPLIES 7 N

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 152.55  164868

42 ASSESSOR152.55

43

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 69.46  164868

RACF-LINC REDWOOD COUNTY

RACF-LINC REDWOOD COUNTY 150.00  175132

43 LICENSE CENTER219.46

64

DELL MARKETING LP

DELL MARKETING LP 244.43  116090

64 COMPUTER244.43

101

NORTHSTAR

NORTHSTAR 351.40  163675

101 RECORDER351.40

118

COLE PAPERS INC

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:29AM4/27/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

04/21/2023 04/21/2023

20730

01-118-000-0000-6259 23.90 SOFTENER SALT - PH 106785 UTILITIES - HS & PHS 16 N

04/20/2023 04/20/2023

27425

01-118-000-0000-6301 774.48 PUMP PARTS - LEC 136028 19 N

04/20/2023 04/20/2023

01-118-000-0000-6301 7,354.25 2023 2ND QTR MAINT AGREEMENT S10294 20 N

04/01/2023 06/30/2023

69647

01-118-000-0000-6301 140.00 LETTERING - JC & GC 3077 29 Y

04/18/2023 04/18/2023

VETERAN SERVICE OFFICERDEPT

10058

01-129-000-0000-6401 72.03 2023 APR - COPIER LEASE 30330933 2 N

04/01/2023 04/30/2023

SHERIFFDEPT

10413

01-201-000-0000-6355 168.87 PRISONER MEDICAL - JAB STMT 4 6

03/07/2023 03/07/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 513.06 PRISONER MEDICAL - JAB STMT 5 6

08/02/2022 08/02/2022

COLE PAPERS INC 714.50  113037

ECOWATER SYSTEMS

ECOWATER SYSTEMS 23.90  120730

G & R CONTROLS

G & R CONTROLS 8,128.73  227425

PARKER-SCHMIDT/ANGELA R

PARKER-SCHMIDT/ANGELA R 140.00  169647

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE9,007.13

129

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC 72.03  110058

129 VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER72.03

201

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM 681.93  210413

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:29AM4/27/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

13360

01-201-000-0000-6354 4,500.00 INMATE BOARDING STMT BOARDING PRISONERS 10 N

02/20/2023 04/09/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 43.35 INMATE MEDICAL STMT 11 N

02/20/2023 04/09/2023

13800

01-201-000-0000-6354 19,812.71 2023 MAR - INMATE BOARDING 10651 BOARDING PRISONERS 12 N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 2,515.15 2023 MAR - INMATE MEDICAL 10651 13 N

03/01/2023 03/31/2023

15458

01-201-000-0000-6302 1,324.22 DISPOSABLE GLOVES 40404 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 15 N

04/10/2023 04/10/2023

20730

01-201-000-0000-6301 720.00 WATER SYSTEM UPGRADE 106656 17 N

04/21/2023 04/21/2023

55924

01-201-000-0000-6355 101.02 2023 APR - MEDICAL SUPPLIES 55346129 23 N

04/11/2023 04/13/2023

71900

01-201-000-0000-6301 56.71 PEST CONTROL - LEC 7972339 30 N

04/05/2023 04/05/2023

01-201-000-0000-6342 69.44 PEST CONTROL - IMPOUND 7972392 IMPOUND BUILDING EXPENSES 31 N

04/05/2023 04/05/2023

74900

01-201-000-0000-6401 93.93 CORRECTION TAPE, BATTS 31705980 35 N

03/31/2023 03/31/2023

COUNTY OF COTTONWOOD

COUNTY OF COTTONWOOD 4,543.35  213360

COUNTY OF RENVILLE

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 22,327.86  213800

DESIGNER CARE CO LTD

DESIGNER CARE CO LTD 1,324.22  115458

ECOWATER SYSTEMS

ECOWATER SYSTEMS 720.00  120730

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL

MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL 101.02  155924

PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL INC

PLUNKETTS PEST CONTROL INC 126.15  271900

QUILL CORPORATION

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:29AM4/27/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-201-000-0000-6406 24.99 LABELER 31705980 DISPATCH EXPENSES 34 N

03/31/2023 03/31/2023

01-201-000-0000-6401 236.55 ENV, CARBINERS, BATTS 894555 33 N

04/10/2023 04/10/2023

87777

01-201-000-0000-6404 400.00 TOW 4 VEHICLES TO KERKHOFF 000292 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 40 N

04/13/2023 04/13/2023

01-201-000-0000-6404 180.00 TOW VEHICLE #23102588 000299 INVESTIGATION EXPENSES 39 N

04/21/2023 04/21/2023

01-201-000-0000-6343 180.00 TOW SQUAD #11110 000637 PATROL CAR LEASE 41 N

04/16/2023 04/16/2023

E-911 SYSTEMDEPT

58807

01-202-000-0000-6802 3,348.75 VESTA CPE SUSTAINMENT 1187097699 VESTA 911 EXPENSES 24 N

04/21/2023 04/21/2023

01-202-000-2756-6406 3,348.75 VESTA CPE SUSTAINMENT MATCH 1187097699 DISPATCH EXPENSES 25 N

04/21/2023 04/21/2023

01-202-000-2756-6406 73,672.50 VESTA CPE SUSTAINMENT 1187097699 DISPATCH EXPENSES 26 N

04/21/2023 04/21/2023

88693

01-202-000-2756-6406 937.13 2023 LETG SOFTWARE ADD ON 379288 DISPATCH EXPENSES 42 N

07/01/2023 06/30/2024

RESTORATIVE JUSTICEDEPT

55640

01-255-000-2863-6401 106.25 04/21 HPI LEASE 11131496 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE EXPENSES 43 N

04/01/2023 06/30/2023

QUILL CORPORATION 355.47  374900

TNT ROADSIDE OF REDWOOD FALLS

TNT ROADSIDE OF REDWOOD FALLS 760.00  387777

201 SHERIFF30,940.00

202

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC 80,370.00  358807

TRITECH SOFTWARE SYSTEMS

TRITECH SOFTWARE SYSTEMS 937.13  188693

202 E-911 SYSTEM81,307.13

255

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC - MN

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 17 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA HOUSING PARTNERSHIP

SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA HOUSING PARTNERSHIP

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

CORONAVIRUS BROADBAND CDBG GRANT EXPENSE

CORONAVIRUS BROADBAND CDBG GRANT EXPENSE

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:29AM4/27/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

13187

01-601-000-0000-6401 84.91 03/24-04/23 COPIER LEASE 296558 9 N

03/24/2023 04/23/2023

DEPT

30480

01-620-000-0000-6401 133.57 03/16-04/15 COPIER LEASE 33858410 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 21 N

03/16/2023 04/15/2023

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTDEPT

7570

01-704-000-2721-6802 4,900.00 ENVIRO ASSESS - BROADBAND 0309996 1 N

03/29/2023 03/29/2023

83326

01-704-000-2721-6802 275.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 03312023 37 N

04/19/2023 04/19/2023

MARCO TECHNOLOGIES LLC - MN 106.25  155640

255 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE106.25

601

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD 84.91  113187

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION84.91

620

GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERVICES 133.57  130480

620 133.57

704

BOLTON & MENK INC

BOLTON & MENK INC 4,900.00  17570

275.00  183326

704 OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT5,175.00

1 GENERAL136,922.37

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 43 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:29AM4/27/23

RACHELW

BUILDING FUND

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

BUILDINGS AND PLANTDEPT

1949

10-119-000-2720-6619 67.50 CAMERA REPAIRS - JC 20156 ADDITION: JUSTICE CENTER 44 N

04/23/2023 04/23/2023

9033

10-119-000-2720-6619 1,358.50 NYSTROM ACCESS PANEL 56770 ADDITION: JUSTICE CENTER 45 N

04/10/2023 04/10/2023

80514

10-119-000-2720-6619 14,662.50 PAY APP FINAL STMT ADDITION: JUSTICE CENTER 46 N

04/10/2023 04/10/2023

119

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS CO

ALPHA WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS CO 67.50  11949

BUILDING MATERIAL SUPPLY INC

BUILDING MATERIAL SUPPLY INC 1,358.50  19033

SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION

SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION 14,662.50  180514

119 BUILDINGS AND PLANT16,088.50

10 BUILDING FUND16,088.50

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 3 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:29AM4/27/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

DITCH MAINTENANCEDEPT

13187

15-611-000-0000-6401 84.91 03/24-04/23 COPIER LEASE 296558 47 N

03/24/2023 04/23/2023

55704

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,339.21 JD 36 DITCH REPAIR 3832 MISCELLANEOUS 48 N

04/19/2023 04/19/2023

58125

15-611-000-0000-6899 2,818.83 CD 30 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 49 Y

03/01/2022 02/28/2023

83339

15-611-000-0000-6896 724.02 JD 33 FEMA '19 2063763 FEMA EXPENDITURES 50 N

04/14/2023 04/14/2023

15-611-000-0000-6896 4,001.98 JD 36 FEMA '19 2063763 FEMA EXPENDITURES 51 N

04/14/2023 04/14/2023

88135

15-611-000-0000-6564 1,010.95 WINDSHIED REPLACE - '18 FORD 21135 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 52 N

04/24/2023 04/24/2023

611

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD 84.91  113187

MATHIOWETZ CONSTRUCTION CO

MATHIOWETZ CONSTRUCTION CO 1,339.21  155704

MOLDESTAD/WILLIAM H

MOLDESTAD/WILLIAM H 2,818.83  158125

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC

STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC 4,726.00  283339

TOTAL GLASS INC

TOTAL GLASS INC 1,010.95  188135

611 DITCH MAINTENANCE9,979.90

15 DITCH9,979.90

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 6 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:29AM4/27/23

RACHELW

INSURANCE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

73

NON-DEPARTMENTALDEPT

10059

73-801-000-0000-6178 49.76 WELLNESS - ST PAT COOKIES 635813 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 3 N

03/16/2023 03/16/2023

801

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A.

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A. 49.76  110059

801 NON-DEPARTMENTAL49.76

73 INSURANCE49.76

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:29AM4/27/23

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

85

DEPT

23503

85-620-975-0000-6802 768.00 EASEMENT FEES - LARSEN 41107 BWSR RIM-EASEMENTS EXPENSES 53 Y

04/24/2023 04/24/2023

30504

85-620-995-0000-6802 18,122.90 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 9-3969 LCCMR GRANT EXPENSES 54 N

02/01/2023 03/31/2023

620

ESTEBO FRANK MUNSHOWER LTD

ESTEBO FRANK MUNSHOWER LTD 768.00  123503

GREAT RIVER GREENING

GREAT RIVER GREENING 18,122.90  130504

620 18,890.90

85 18,890.90

181,931.43

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Final Total: 43 Vendors 55 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 9:29AM4/27/23

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 12
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

AMOUNT

 136,922.37 GENERAL 1

 16,088.50 BUILDING FUND 10

 9,979.90 DITCH 15

 49.76 INSURANCE 73

 18,890.90 85

 181,931.43

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



RACHELW
 4:17PM4/26/23

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

 4:17PM4/26/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

LAW LIBRARYDEPT

21275

01-023-000-0000-6401 185.26 MAGAZINE RACK 8918669 33 N

03/30/2023 03/30/2023

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

21275

01-031-000-0000-6817 498.50 EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION PLAQUES 110711 INCIDENTALS 43 N

04/17/2023 04/17/2023

AUDITOR-TREASURERDEPT

21275

01-041-000-0000-6401 395.99 STANDING DESK FRAME 3258641 25 N

03/23/2023 03/23/2023 2425

01-041-000-0000-6401 989.98 STANDING DESK FRAMES 8498617 32 N

03/28/2023 03/28/2023 2425

01-041-000-0000-6401 271.74 TALL OFFICE CHAIRS 9877839 36 N

03/28/2023 03/28/2023 2425

ASSESSORDEPT

21275

01-042-000-0000-6242 475.00 REG @ TRAINING - AK 200211202929 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 56 N

03/29/2023 03/29/2023

01-042-000-0000-6242 475.00 REG @ TRAINING - AK 2002112082829 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 57 N

03/29/2023 03/29/2023

01-042-000-0000-6242 475.00 REG @ TRAINING - SE 200240452643 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 63 N

04/14/2023 04/14/2023

01-042-000-0000-6242 475.00 REG @ TRAINING - SE 200240534223 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 62 N

04/14/2023 04/14/2023

23

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 185.26  121275

23 LAW LIBRARY185.26

31

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 498.50  121275

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION498.50

41

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1,657.71  321275

41 AUDITOR-TREASURER1,657.71

42

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

 4:17PM4/26/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-042-000-0000-6242 225.00 REG @ BASIC AG - BZ 208176595 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 55 N

06/12/2023 06/13/2023

01-042-000-0000-6242 470.00 REG @ ASSESS LAW - AK 208208256 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 60 N

06/26/2023 06/29/2023

01-042-000-0000-6242 400.00 REG @ MASS APPR BASICS - AK 208208473 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 61 N

09/14/2023 09/15/2023

01-042-000-0000-6242 470.00 REG @ ASSESS LAWS - SE 208321795 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 64 N

06/26/2023 06/29/2023

01-042-000-0000-6242 400.00 REG @ MASS APPR BASICS - SE 208322921 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 65 N

09/14/2023 09/15/2023

01-042-000-0000-6242 52.50 MAAO MEMBERSHIP  - AK 6510 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 58 N

03/29/2023 12/31/2023

01-042-000-0000-6242 52.50 MAAO MEMBERSHIP - SE 6511 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 59 N

03/29/2023 12/31/2023

01-042-000-0000-6401 491.51 TONER 8685859 27 N

03/20/2023 03/20/2023 2425

01-042-000-0000-6401 411.45 TONER 8685859 31 N

03/20/2023 03/20/2023 2425

LICENSE CENTERDEPT

21275

01-043-000-0000-6401 118.79 LASER PRINTER 0455438 44 N

04/13/2023 04/13/2023 2425

ADMINISTRATORDEPT

21275

01-061-000-0000-6401 19.99 PHOTO PAPER 3003464 38 N

04/11/2023 04/11/2023 2425

01-061-000-0000-6401 32.45 BATTS 7981060 28 N

03/20/2023 03/20/2023 2425

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 4,872.96  1321275

42 ASSESSOR4,872.96

43

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 118.79  121275

43 LICENSE CENTER118.79

61

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 52.44  221275

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 13 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

 4:17PM4/26/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COMPUTERDEPT

21275

01-064-000-0000-6401 160.96 TELECOM SOFTWARE - ZOOM 194518646 26 N

03/24/2023 03/23/2024

01-064-000-0000-6401 24.31 WIRELESS KEYBOARD & MOUSE 2370611 30 N

03/20/2023 03/20/2023 2425

01-064-000-0000-6401 23.88 ADOBE ACROBAT 2412205356 29 N

03/24/2023 03/24/2023

01-064-000-0000-6401 171.58 HARD DISK 4013042 35 N

03/31/2023 03/31/2023 2425

01-064-000-0000-6401 499.00 PRIME MEMBERSHIP 6378252430593 41 N

04/15/2023 04/15/2023

01-064-000-0000-6401 79.92 BATTS 7494646 34 N

03/31/2023 03/31/2023 2425

ATTORNEYDEPT

21275

01-091-000-0000-6401 55.34 TAPE, DVDR 14 N

04/04/2023 04/04/2023

01-091-000-2769-6334 35.25 TAXI @ CVS TR TRAVEL & TRAINING 15 N

04/10/2023 04/10/2023

01-091-000-2769-6334 15.65 MEAL @ CVS TR TRAVEL & TRAINING 16 N

04/10/2023 04/10/2023

01-091-000-2769-6334 53.75 TAXI @ CVS TR TRAVEL & TRAINING 17 N

04/13/2023 04/13/2023

01-091-000-2769-6334 507.16 LODGING @ CVS TR - DK 3328298941 TRAVEL & TRAINING 18 N

04/10/2023 04/12/2023

01-091-000-2769-6334 507.16 LODGING @CVS TR - JH 3328735296 TRAVEL & TRAINING 19 N

04/10/2023 04/12/2023

01-091-000-2769-6334 507.16 LODGING @ CVS TR - SN 3333873858 TRAVEL & TRAINING 20 N

04/10/2023 04/13/2023

01-091-000-0000-6401 209.49 TONER 8597862 42 N

04/14/2023 04/14/2023 2425

61 ADMINISTRATOR52.44

64

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 959.65  621275

64 COMPUTER959.65

91

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEAL EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

 4:17PM4/26/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

21275

01-118-000-0000-6301 839.00 MATS 103215 2 N

04/04/2023 04/04/2023

01-118-000-0000-6301 1,088.79 MATS 1080 1 N

04/04/2023 04/04/2023

01-118-000-0000-6301 74.79 SALES TAX REFUND 1080 3 N

04/04/2023 04/04/2023

01-118-000-0000-6301 49.98 FLOOR CLEANER 3476250 6 N

04/05/2023 04/05/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 198.00 DOOR CONTROLS 4221031 5 N

04/19/2023 04/19/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 1,846.00 PNEUMATIC CYLINDERS SO174863 4 N

04/13/2023 04/13/2023

SHERIFFDEPT

21275

01-201-000-0000-6356 90.13 PRISONER HOLIDAY MEAL 82 N

04/09/2023 04/09/2023

01-201-000-0000-6401 30.57 MEETING SUPPLIES 71 N

04/18/2023 04/18/2023

01-201-000-0000-6401 9.65 POSTAGE 75 N

03/23/2023 03/23/2023

01-201-000-0000-6401 13.75 POSTAGE 79 N

03/30/2023 03/30/2023

01-201-000-0000-6401 12.35 POSTAGE 81 N

04/10/2023 04/10/2023

01-201-000-0000-6242 25.00 REG @ BCA TR - IK 009327 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 47 N

03/27/2023 03/27/2023

01-201-000-0000-6242 25.00 REG @ BCA TR - TA 080428 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 46 N

03/24/2023 03/24/2023

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1,890.96  821275

91 ATTORNEY1,890.96

118

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 3,946.98  621275

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE3,946.98

201

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

-

Transactions

1 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



 4:17PM4/26/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-201-000-0000-6242 50.00 USPCA MEMBERSHIP 14626 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 77 N

03/28/2023 03/28/2023

01-201-000-0000-6407 171.00 JAIL PROPERTY BAGS 2232244 JAIL EXPENSES 50 N

04/04/2023 04/04/2023 2425

01-201-000-0000-6407 350.00 FINGERPRINT MACHINE KIT 23-609 JAIL EXPENSES 66 N

03/27/2023 03/27/2023

01-201-000-0000-6242 300.00 REG @ SHERIFF CON - JJ 283950 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 86 N

04/19/2023 04/19/2023

01-201-000-0000-6302 9.99 BADGE COVERS 3039434 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 54 N

04/19/2023 04/19/2023 2425

01-201-000-0000-6242 277.02 LODGING @ BCA TR - HB 410604 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 48 N

04/12/2023 04/13/2023

01-201-000-0000-6334 618.36 LODGING @ SOTA TR - AE 75637 LODGING & EXPENSE 83 N

04/15/2023 04/18/2023

01-201-000-0000-6334 618.36 LODGING @ SOTA TR - TA 75713 LODGING & EXPENSE 84 N

04/15/2023 04/18/2023

01-201-000-0000-6334 423.49 LODGING @ SOTA TR - MZ 76869 LODGING & EXPENSE 85 N

04/16/2023 04/18/2023

01-201-000-0000-6406 38.64 GEL KEYBOARD - DISPATCH 8690653 DISPATCH EXPENSES 45 N

03/20/2023 03/20/2023 2425

01-201-000-0000-6242 590.00 REG @ FTO TRAINING 9629 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 53 N

04/19/2023 04/19/2023

01-201-000-0000-6302 212.40 POCKET MOUNTS, TASER BATTERY INUS147957 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 49 N

03/28/2023 03/28/2023

01-201-000-0000-6242 450.00 LICENSE RENEWALS MLBPO2000121390 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 78 N

03/28/2023 03/28/2023

01-201-000-0000-6302 155.00 ERU BOOTS - TA STMT POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 76 N

03/21/2023 03/21/2023

01-201-000-0000-6302 28.81 SHIPPING COST W104377 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 51 N

04/04/2023 04/04/2023

01-201-000-0000-6302 161.00 GLOVES, TAPE, EVIDENCE TUBES W104377 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 52 N

04/04/2023 04/04/2023

E-911 SYSTEMDEPT

21275

01-202-000-2756-6406 379.00 OFFICE CHAIR - DISPATCH 9935438 DISPATCH EXPENSES 80 N

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 4,660.52  2321275

201 SHERIFF4,660.52

202

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 23 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

 4:17PM4/26/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

03/27/2023 03/27/2023 2425

OTHER PUBLIC SAFETYDEPT

21275

01-249-000-2815-6802 63.75 CANTEEN CANTEEN EXPENSES 67 N

03/28/2023 03/28/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 25.00 CANTEEN CANTEEN EXPENSES 69 N

04/05/2023 04/05/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 90.00 CANTEEN CANTEEN EXPENSES 70 N

04/11/2023 04/11/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 70.00 CANTEEN CANTEEN EXPENSES 73 N

04/18/2023 04/18/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 227.00 CANTEEN 1703354 CANTEEN EXPENSES 68 N

03/28/2023 03/28/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 218.88 TOOTHPASTE, HAIR BRUSHES SO0191162 CANTEEN EXPENSES 72 N

04/18/2023 04/18/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 170.62 PANTS SO0191162 CANTEEN EXPENSES 74 N

04/18/2023 04/18/2023

PARKSDEPT

21275

01-520-000-0000-6301 379.95 LINE STRIPER 1389826 23 N

03/31/2023 03/31/2023 2425

01-520-000-0000-6301 89.98 FENCE POST ANCHOR 2013800 22 N

03/31/2023 03/31/2023 2425

01-520-000-0000-6301 149.90 MARKING PAINT 3389839 24 N

04/18/2023 04/18/2023 2425

01-520-000-0000-6301 269.61 LOCKING DOOR KNOB, DRILL BITS 42123650 88 N

04/12/2023 04/12/2023

01-520-000-0000-6301 109.48 PAINT D49286 87 N

04/12/2023 04/12/2023

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 379.00  121275

202 E-911 SYSTEM379.00

249

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 865.25  721275

249 OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY865.25

520

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

 4:17PM4/26/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

21275

01-601-000-0000-6242 17.17 04/23-05/22 TELECOM SOFTWARE 198913945 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 21 N

04/23/2023 05/22/2023

DEPT

21275

01-620-000-0000-6401 58.05 POSTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 89 N

03/27/2023 03/27/2023

01-620-000-0000-6401 38.95 POSTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 90 N

04/03/2023 04/03/2023

01-620-000-0000-6401 68.35 POSTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 91 N

04/10/2023 04/10/2023

01-620-000-0000-6401 17.14 POSTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 92 N

04/11/2023 04/11/2023

01-620-000-0000-6401 8.86 MINI DISPLAY PORT 2803462 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 40 N

04/06/2023 04/06/2023 2425

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 998.92  521275

520 PARKS998.92

601

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 17.17  121275

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION17.17

620

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 191.35  521275

620 191.35

1 GENERAL21,295.46

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 83 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING

PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICES

PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL SERVICES

 4:17PM4/26/23
RACHELW

ROAD AND BRIDGE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

ROAD & BRIDGE ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

21275

03-301-000-0000-6334 128.39 LODGING @ TR - RK 617611 LODGING & EXPENSE 12 N

04/18/2023 04/18/2023

03-301-000-0000-6334 128.39 LODGING @ TR - JR 617612 LODGING & EXPENSE 13 N

04/18/2023 04/18/2023

03-301-000-0000-6334 100.00 LODGING DEPOSIT - AS 657993 LODGING & EXPENSE 8 N

06/21/2023 06/23/2023

03-301-000-0000-6332 225.00 REG @ 2023 MCEA CON - AS STMT STAFF DEVELOPMENT 7 N

04/04/2023 04/04/2023

HIGHWAY MAINTENANCEDEPT

21275

03-310-000-0000-6507 1,176.92 NOISE CANCELLING EAR BUDS D1WBZQP-A MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 10 N

04/12/2023 04/12/2023

DEPT

21275

03-320-000-0000-6291 12.95 REMOTE ACCESS VPN 2023040698933719 9 N

04/06/2023 05/06/2023

03-320-000-0000-6291 100.00 DNR PERMIT BURWAT-282466 11 N

04/18/2023 04/18/2023

301

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 581.78  421275

301 ROAD & BRIDGE ADMINISTRATION581.78

310

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1,176.92  121275

310 HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE1,176.92

320

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 112.95  221275

320 112.95

3 ROAD AND BRIDGE1,871.65

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 7 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



 4:17PM4/26/23
RACHELW

INSURANCE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

73

NON-DEPARTMENTALDEPT

21275

73-801-000-0000-6178 32.37 MUNCH BETTER 3003464 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 39 N

04/11/2023 04/11/2023 2425

73-801-000-0000-6178 23.29 MUNCH BETTER 6199450 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 37 N

04/11/2023 04/11/2023 2425

801

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 55.66  221275

801 NON-DEPARTMENTAL55.66

73 INSURANCE55.66

23,222.77

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Final Total: 19 Vendors 92 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



 4:17PM4/26/23
RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 11
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

AMOUNT

 21,295.46 GENERAL 1

 1,871.65 ROAD AND BRIDGE 3

 55.66 INSURANCE 73

 23,222.77

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
























































































































































